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From: Toni Eambhart ’ Q:Lﬁ <3715
Sent:  Tuesday, May 31, 2011 3:39 PM NJUN-2 M o 07 » Doo.ac Y Tund
To: Raguel Tully =Ny
Subject: RE: TX160 Electronet Paid 2010 RAF/FINE &GS S 10N Boe. .00
-.25 penalty and .05 interest. Just add it to the RAF then.CLERK =_023. aa\)

‘rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:45 PM

lo: Toni Earnhart 163 JuN 02
subject: RE: TX160 Electronet Paid 2010 RAF/FINE of $1000 :

vhat is the amount they should have pd in P&I? | can't overstate P&, like | can Raf

‘rom: Toni Earnhart

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:41 PM

ro: Raguel Tully

subject: RE: TX160 Electronet Paid 2010 RAF/FINE of $1000
4i Raquel,

They rounded up a few cents, but per what they submitted, p ease apply it as listed below.
[X160 - Electronet Intermedia Consulting, Inc.

}010 RAF $601.25

“enalty $120.25

nterest $24.05

“ine $1000 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $800 to General Ravenue)
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‘rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2011 2:31 PM
['o: Toni Earnhart

subject: TX160 Electronet

received a check for $1,748.55, for Company code TX160. The company sent in a Raf form with the
sheck, they have the funds broken down this way: $601.25 for Raf and $120.25 for Penalty and $24.05
or Interest, leaving the bal of $1,000.00. Please let me know how you want me to apply this.

peR-CATE

- ‘WOi‘l;MEHf NLM
000 o
. 03873 JUN
FPSC-COﬁM&SS\OH CLERK

6/1/2011




